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Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 

From: Martinez, Pete <PMartinez@slo.state.nm.us> 
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 3:37 PM 
To: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 
Subject: NMOCD Case 14917 

Mr. Enzeanyim, 

Per our telephone conversation today please be advised that the NM State Land Office has no objection to the proposed 
injection well located in the SW/4SE/4 of Section 36, Township 9 South, Range 33 East as described in NMOCD Case No. 
14917. We thank you for pointing out that the SE/4NW/4 of Section 36 is unleased. We concur, that the SE/4NW/4 is 
unleased State Trust Lands at this time. We plan to put this acreage up for sale in our next oil and gas lease 
auction. The Surface is Held under Patent No. 2678 and is considered Fee land. 

Your help regarding this matter is appreciated. 

Please do not hesitate to call if anything further is required. 

Unitizations 
New Mexico State Land Office 
Oil, Gas & Minerals Division 
Suite 217 
310 Old Santa Fe Trail 

Mailing Address: 
P. 0. Box 1148 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-1148 

Office: 505-827-5791 
Fax: 505-827-4739 
Email: pmartinezfSslo.state.nm.us 

Web Site: 
www.nmstatelands.org 

STATE LAND OFFICE 

CONFIDENTIALITY. This electronic mail and any files transmitted with it may contain information proprietary to the 
sender and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed, shall be maintained in 
confidence and not disclosed to third parties without the written consent of the sender. If you are not the intended 
recipient or the person responsible for delivering the electronic mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you have 
received this electronic mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this electronic 
mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by 
return mail. 
-- Thanks --
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